
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: 'whylandfm@nyassembly.gov' 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: 2022 Annual Reports of the Assembly's 39 Standing 

Committees 
 
TO:         Assembly Records Access Officer Fern Whyland 
 
Assembly Rule IV “Committees” reads as follows at §9: 

 
“Annual reports by standing committees. On or before December 
fifteenth in each year each standing committee shall make a report to the 
Speaker of the Assembly of its activities together with its legislative 
proposals.” 

 
Pursuant to Assembly Rule IV,§1(a), there are 39 standing committees – and these 39 are so-
reflected on the Assembly’s webpage of “Committees & More”.   However, the Assembly’s 
webpage of “Reports” posts 2022 annual reports for only 11.   Among those missing are the 
following, which I hereby request, pursuant to Assembly Rules VIII “Public Access to Records”: 

 
(1) Assembly Judiciary Committee;   
(2) Assembly Codes Committee;  
(3) Assembly Committee on Local Government; 
(4) Assembly Ways and Means Committee; 
(5) Assembly Committee on Ethics and Guidance; 
(6) Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation. 

 
Thank you.   
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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